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Winchester, VA 22602 - = =

540.686.1105 Virginia FBLA-PBL
smills@vafbla-pbl.org

Memo

To: FBLA Advisers
From: Judith Sams and Sandy Mills

Re: Advisers’ Responsibilities/Parent Medical Consent Form

Advisers are responsible for all students they bring to the State Leadership Conference.
Responsibilities include seeing that students are properly chaperoned and handling any
emergencies that may arise relating to those students attending the conference.

Your participation in the FBLA State Leadership Conference should be an approved school
board activity. In case of medical or surgical emergency, you may wish to have parents
complete the medical consent and information form below; or you may use the approved
release form for your school division.

Visit our web page: http://www.vafbla-pbl.org



PARENT MEDICAL CONSENT AND INFORMATION FORM

I, , Parent/Guardian of

(Student Name)

do authorize in advance any

(Age) (School)
necessary medical treatment required by the student named above while he/she is attending
the FBLA State Leadership Conference.

Student’s Social Security No. DOB

Is student on medication? What?

Is student allergic to stings?

Other necessary medical information

Telephone numbers where you can be reached (please include area code):

Home Work Other

Parent/Guardian Address

If parent/guardian cannot be reached in case of emergency, contact:

Name Phone

Signed
Parent or Guardian

Date




